
From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 8:13 AM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Subject: RE: briefing for Nick
Attachments: Summary - Flint Children Needing Retesting Hurley or not.pdf

The only thing I can think of is the attached, right side, but that's not an answer to Sue's question.

The actual number of children originally on those lists who have since been retested is more like 5 or so, as of last Friday's processing. Today's weekly processing will no doubt show a few more.

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 6:25 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: briefing for Nick

Not sure where Eden got the 76 number? Familiar to you?

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wells, Eden (DHHS)" <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Date: October 22, 2015 at 5:19:40 PM EDT
To: "Moran, Susan (DHHS)" <MoranS@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)" <PeelerN@michigan.gov>, "Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)" <DykemaL@michigan.gov>, "Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)" <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>, "Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS)" <HertelE@michigan.gov>, "Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)" <lasherG@michigan.gov>, "Miller, Mark (DHHS)" <millerM1@michigan.gov>, "Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS)" <RobinsonM18@michigan.gov>, "Schoenow, Kris (DHHS)" <SchoenowK@michigan.gov>, "Thompson, Sheryl D. (DHHS)" <ThompsonS2@michigan.gov>, "Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)" <TravisR@michigan.gov>, "Anderson, Paula (DHHS)" <AndersonP3@michigan.gov>, "Rockefeller, Cheryl (DHHS)" <RockefellerC@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: briefing for Nick

About 76

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 22, 2015, at 4:58 PM, Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov> wrote:

And do we know how many of those kids have been reached/tested?

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:54 PM
To: Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS); Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS); Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS); Miller, Mark (DHHS); Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS); Schoenow, Kris (DHHS); Thompson, Sheryl D. (DHHS); Travis, Rashmi (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS);

Anderson, Paula (DHHS); Rockefeller, Cheryl (DHHS)

Subject: Re: briefing for Nick

One comment, regarding the testing protocol section. Our highest priority group (comprised of children with test results dating back to April 2014) is the kids with elevated capillary tests needing venous confirmatory test, along with kids with elevated venous tests due for follow-up testing. That group is not reflected in your notes.

Nancy

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 22, 2015, at 2:19 PM, Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov> wrote:

Hello all- Nick has asked for a daily briefing summarizing MDHHS actions in response to Flint water situation, please see attached draft. NEED COMMENTS BY 5PM TODAY.

Susan Moran MPH, Senior Deputy Director
Population Health and Community Services Administration
Capitol View Building
201 Townsend St 6th Floor
Lansing, MI
48913
Phone: 517 335 8024
Fax: 517 335 9032
morans@michigan.gov

<Nick 10-22-15_Daily Activity Summary.docx>